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Re: License Number 37-01321-02

Michelle Simmons:

Per your recent request please note the additional training and experience information
for Ms. Kanta Patel, M.S.

Ms. Patelf attended a certified nuclear medicine training program and completed in
excess of 200 contact hours in the subjects required by 10 CFR Part 35. Additionally,
over the past seven years Ms. Patel has completed in excess of 200 hours of
continuing education in the following subjects:

Radiation P hysics and M athamatics, N uclear P harmacy, N uclear Pocedures and
Instrumentation, Shipping and Receiving in accordance with HAZMAT policies,
Radiation Protection, Radiation Dosimetry and Radiation Biology.

Ms Patel’s routine daily duties include but are not limited to the following areas:
¢ Radiation exposure report review
¢ Radiation safety training for new and current workers
e Routine area survey and wipe test performance and record review
e Equipment maintenance and calibration performance (survey meters, gamma
camers, well detectors, etc
e Patient dose preparation , administrations, and record reviews

In accordance with 10 CFR 35.50 I certify that Ms. Kanta Patel, MS, ARRT has
satisfactorily completed the requirements in paragraph (b)(1) of 35.50 and has
achieved a level of radiation safety knowledge sufficient to function independently as
a Radiation Safety Officer for this medical use license.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.
Sincerely,

D0
Radiation Safety Officer
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